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Addendum No. 1 
  

ITB for NE 26th Street Surtax Project 

Addendum Release Date August 19, 2025  

 RFP # 2025-04  
 
 RFP Due Date/Time: September 2, 2025 11:30 a.m., EST 
  Submit To: City Clerk 
  City of Wilton Manors 

  2020 Wilton Drive 

  Wilton Manors, Florida 33305 
 
The purpose of this Addendum is to answer questions received from potential proposers. These are questions 
that were received prior to the published deadline for questions of August 11, 2025.  

IMPORTANT NOTE – the following is added to RFP # 2025-04.  It is the Proposer’s responsibility to use the revised 
information when preparing the response. 

Q1: What is the estimated engineering budget for this bid? 

A:   $1.7 million.   

Q2: Will the City provide a staging area for the project?  

A:   We will work with the contractor to find a suitable place for staging. The contractor should be able to use 

the public works yard which is close to the project site.  

Q3: Are there any restrictions in working hours or weekends?  

A:   M-F: 8AM – 7PM; Sat: 9AM – 5M; Sunday: 10AM – 5PM. 

Q4: The Bid Form says mill and pace 1”, sheet C301.1 indicates mill & pave 1.5”. Can you clarify which spec to 

use?  

A:   The Bid Form should be updated to read mill and pave 1.5”.  
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Q5: Will there be an extension for the due date?  

A:   Yes, the new due date for the ITB is September 2, 2025, at 11:30 a.m. Opening location will remain the 

same.    

 

End of Addendum # 1 


